Mansoor Alam

Technician (LAN)

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email:

Contact: 0512320131

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Mansoor Alam is working as Technician (LAN) in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Mansoor Alam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PCTN NUST, Sector h-12, islamabad

B.Com in Accounting Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2014 - 2017
I.Com in Commerce FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
Matric (SSC) in Arts FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
Experience	
Technician (LAN) College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2024- Present
Technician (LAN) College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2022 - 2024
Naib Qasid School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2017 - 2022
Naib Qasid School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2014 - 2017
Naib Qasid SMME NUST , Sector H-12, Islamabad	2017 - 2019
Naib Qasid	2014 - 2017